From: VRE - MobileMe [vicemery@ i

Sent: 01 August 2011 00:55

To: Steven Bell

Subject: Fwd: Edinburgh Tram network - key outstanding issues
Attachments: Key outstanding issues.DOC; ATT00001.htm

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alastair Maclean <Alastair.Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date: 28 July 2011 21:32:49 GMT+01:00

To: "Sue Bruce (Chief Executive)" <Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk>, Dave Anderson
<Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Cc: vicemery il

Subject: FW:Edinburgh Tram network - key outstanding issues

Purely to keep you in the loop.

Attached is a list of the main commercial issues which need to be resolved in the next couple of weeks so that the settlement
agreement and the infraco amendments can be finalised with BBS.

On the employer requirement's we are not expecting to hear back from Siemens until w/c 8 August.

From: Alastair Maclean

Sent: Thu 7/28/2011 9:27 PM

To: Martin Foerder (martin.foerder@)civil.bilfinger.co.uk): alfred.brandenburger@)siemens.com: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Cc: Carol Campbell

Subject: Edinburgh Tram network - key outstanding issues

I attach a new version of the list of main commercial points setting out what we discussed this afternoon.
I have attempted to populate the list with some suggested dates which you may or may not agree with!

If you have any comments could you let me/Carol know as soon as you can tomorrow so that we can amend that and re-circulate
before I leave.

A

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.
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